ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUREAU OF MATERIALS AND TESTS
1409 Coliseum Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050
Telephone: 334/206-2300 - Fax No: 334/264-6263

Don Siegelman. Paul Bowlin
Governor Transportation Director

February 22, 2002

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 89-02

To: Testing Manual Users

From: Larry Lockett
Materials and Tests Engineer

Re: Procedure ALDOT-243, "Acceptance Program for Asphalt Materials"

Please be advised that the above referenced procedure has been revised on this date. This revisions of
this procedure were approved for use on February 15, 2001.

The revisions include the following:
Section 2.20 - FTIR added.
Section 2.22 - Category "A" Technician deleted.
Section 2.25 - Category "D" Technician deleted.
Section 3.3.4.3 - Last two sentences regarding method of submittal deleted.
Section 3.3.4.4 - FTIR requirements added.
Section 3.4.1 - Requirements revised.
Table I - DTT and FTIR requirements added for PGAB
Table I - Anionic Emulsion section removed
Table II - Direct Tension Test (DTT) requirement added for PGAB.
Table II - Asphalt Cement section deleted.
Table II - Anionic Emulsion section removed.

A copy of the revised procedure may be viewed in the electronic version of the Testing Manual available
through the ALDOT homepage at:

http://www.dot.state.al.us/Bureau/Materials_Tests/Testing/ALDOT_Testing_Manual.pdf
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Cc: Mr. Lynn Wolfe
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